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2 & DCP Midstream
10 Desta Dr. Suite 400 W
C Midland, TX 79705
O: (432) 620-4207

Midstream. F: (432) 620-4162

TR B B e B O

via certified mail 7011 3500 0002 4981 0034

December 13, 2012

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Energy, Mineral and Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: 2012 Annual Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water
Permit HBP-NM-015

Dear Mr. Martin,
Enclosed is the annual submittal of hydrostatic water discharged under the conditions of
Permit HBP-NM-015 by DCP Midstream, LP (DCP). The information contained is

required by permit condition 10 for calendar year 2012.

If you require any additional information, please contact me at (432) 620-4207 or email
jdbebbington@dcpmidstream.com.

Sincerely,
DCP Midstream, LP

885, &

Jon D. Bebbington
Sr. Environmental Specialist

Cc:  Daniel Bourne - Denver Environmental
Patricia Grajada De Babb — Midland
Env. File: Gathering System 2.2.3.2
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Hydrotest 25,000 Gallons or Less

2012
Volume of lity of
Date of Test Well Location (_) ume o Source of Water Quality o Discharge Location
Discharge Water
2/15/2012|DCP 529 Booster 32 Bbls Lobo Fresh Sta [Potable $32T17S R32E
City of Hobbs
3/5/2012|DCP CR 8 line repair {292 Bbls Lobo Fresh Sta |Potable N32 21'02.929"
City of Hobbs W104 02' 55.069"
8/16/2012|Morgan Fee 250 gallons |Lobo Fresh Sta |Potable N32.22642
City of Hobbs W103.98434




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subject: FW: Hydro Test Permit HBP-015 Notification - DCP Midstream, LP
Brad

FYI

Geoff

From: Bradford, Johnnie [mailto:JBRADFORD@dcpmidstream.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Cc: JSAllred@dcpmidstream.com; Bebbington, Jon D; DPGerwick@dcpmidstream.com;
PGrajedaDeBabb@dcpmidstream.com; KWARREN@dcpmidstream.com

Subject: Hydro Test Permit HBP-015 Notification - DCP Midstream, LP

August 16, 2011

Mr. Geoffrey Leking

Oil Conservation Division
District 1

1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Hydrostatic Test Water Permit - HBP-015
Notification of Discharge

Mr. Leking,

DCP Midstream, LP intends to discharge hydrostatic test water at the following locations during the week of August 22,
2011. This notification is given pursuant to Condition No. 3 of Permit No. HBP-015.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Johnnie Bradford

DCP Midstream, LP
432.620.4166
Pipeline Name Jocation Land Owner  Water Supplier ~ Trucking Co.  Dewater Volume
Lat/Long Tns/Rng/Sec (gals)
#11500 N32°08'11.29" T25S R32E Double M Lobo
(Rattlesnake) W103° 42' 52.75" S6 Brininstool Water Station Trucking 6,300
Ccbu
Bstr/CttnDrw N32°08' 32.327" T25S R31E Double M Lobo

Discharge W103° 44' 23.607" S12 H&K Farms Water Station Trucking 20,000




DCP Midstream
10 Desta Dr. Suite 400 W
C Midland, TX 79705

0O: (432) 620-4207

Midstream. F: (432) 620-4162

via certified mail 7008 3230 0001 9310 2568
December 19, 2011

Mr. Ed Martin

New Mexico Energy, Mineral and Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: 2011 Annual Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water
Permit HBP-NM-015

Py
£y

Dear Mr. Matrtin, o]
Enclosed is the annual submittal of hydrostatic water discharged under the conditions of
Permit HBP-NM-015 by DCP Midstream, LP (DCP). The information contained s
required by permit condition 10 for calendar year 2011. '

As seen in the attached, test volumes that exceeded the permit limit of 25,000 gal]ﬁhs
were not discharged but hauled for offsite disposal to SWD wells.

If you require any additional information, please contact me at (432) 620-4207 or email
jdbebbington@dcpmidstream.com.

Sincerely,
DCP Midstream, LP

n DB Ty

Jon D. Bebbington
Sr. Environmental Specialist

Ce: Keith Warren - Denver Environmental
Johnnie Bradford — Midland
Patricia Grajada De Babb — Midland
Mike Betz - Hobbs
Index File: Gathering System 2.2.3.2



"Date OT Volume of

Test Well Location Discharge Source of Water
07127111 CDU Booster 20,000 Gal. McCloy Fresh Sta.

NW/3 SWi4
Sec 12 1255 R31E
Eddy Co. NM
Test required 1600 Bbls,
Note Remainder after discharge

hauled to disposal




ﬁualtty of

Water Discharge Location

[ Potable )
w103 44" 23.49"




Date Of Volume of Quality of
Test Well Location Discharge Source of Water Water Discharge { ocation
DCP FitziMagnum to Pecos City of Artesia Water N 3242'40.9" W 104 11’
1011311 Diamond 8" .250W line 20,200 Gailons Department Potable 384"

SE/4 of 5-28-T185-R-28&
Eddy County, NM




Date OF Volume of Quality of
Test Weil Location Discharge Source of Water Water Discharge Location
DCP Fitz/laghum to Pecos City of Artesia Water N 3242 40.9" W 104 11°
10/13/11 Diamond 6" .250W line | 20,200 Gailons Department Potable [38.4"

M4 of 5-29-T18-5-R-28-E
[Eddy County, NM




[Date OF Volume of Quality of
Test Well Location Discharge Source of Water Water Discharge Location
10/22/11 Devon Thistle #18-H 940.08 Madera Fresh Water Potable [N 3217'5.9" W 103 34" 32.8"
SWi4 of 5-21-T238-R33E Lea

county,NM

4" 188W FBE xA2/x52
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Date Of Volume of Quality of
Test Well Location Discharge Source of Water Water Discharge Location
1200711 DCP Fitz/Magnum none Haldeman Potable [Test requlre% 2100 Bbls '
to Pecos Diamond 10" Fresh Sta All Hydro water returned to
(City of Artesia) Frac tanks and hauled to

NWwW/4 Nwid

Rod Lake SWD

Sec 19 T185 R28E

Eddy Go NM




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subject: ‘ FW: Hydro Test Permit HBP-015 Notification - DCP Midstream, LP
Brad

FYI

Geoff

From: Bradford, Johnnie [mailto:JBRADFORD@dcpmidstream.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD !
Cc: JSAllred@dcpmidstream.com; Bebbington, Jon D; DPGerwick@dcpmidstream.com;
PGrajedaDeBabb@dcpmidstream.com; KWARREN@dcpmidstream.com

Subject: Hydro Test Permit HBP-015 Notification - DCP Midstream, LP

August 16, 2011

Mr. Geoffrey Leking

Oil Conservation Division
District 1

1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Hydrostatic Test Water Permit — HBP-015
Notification of Discharge
Mr. Leking,

DCP Midstream, LP intends to discharge hydrostatic test water at the following locations during the week of August 22,
2011. This notification is given pursuant to Condition No. 3 of Permit No. HBP-015.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Johnnie Bradford

DCP Midstream, LP

432.620.4166
Pipeline Name location Land Owner  Water Supplier ~ Trucking Co.  Dewater Volume

Lat/Long Tns/Rng/Sec (gals)

#11500 N32°08'11.29" T25S R32E Double M Lobo
(Rattlesnake) W103°42'52,75"  S6 Brininstool Water Station Trucking 6,300
CcbuU .
Bstr/CttnDrw N32°08'32.327" T25S R31E Double M Lobo

Discharge W103° 44'23.607"  S12 H&K Farms Water Station Trucking 20,000




N32°08' 18.686" T25S R32E Double M Lobo
" W103° 42' 55.445" S7 H&K Farms Water Station Trucking 20,000
Caprock
Fuel to N32° 44' 19.55" T18S R28E Water Lobo
Kathleen Bstr wW104° 13' 10.83" $29 State of NM  Station Trucking 21,294



DCP Midstream

- ” ) . 10 Desta Dr. Suite 400 W
CP R iy, Midland, TX79705 ©
i : Rt .. O: (432) 620-4207
Midstream.

F: (432) 620-4162

s s
B
D .

via certified mail 7005 0390 0002 9925 9749
December 28, 2010

Mr. Ed Martin
New Mexico Energy, Mineral and Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: 2010 Annual Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water
Permlt HBP-N M- 015

o

Dear Mr: Martln

Enclosed is the annual submittal of hydrostatic water discharged under the conditions of
Permit HBP-NM-015 by DCP Midstream, LP (DCP). The information contained is
required by permit condition 10 for calendar year 2010. .

As seen in the attached, DCP acknowledges that the permit was exceeded on April 1,
2010. We will take steps to ensure that this does not happen again.

( : ;
If you require any additional information, please contact me at (432) 620-4207 or email
1dbebb1ngton(a)dcpm1dstream com.

Sincerely,
DCP Midstream, LP

(\'\/\/ h ﬁ.) R//‘/l/b - ) 4
Jon D. Bebblngton
Sr. Environmental Specialist™ -
Cc:  Keith Warren - Denver Environmental
.- " .".Johnnié Bradford — Midland
Index File: Gathering System 2.2.3.2

f



i

Date Of Volume of |. Qualityof |
Tast Well Location Discharge Source of Water Water Discharge Location
Teover 10200 %o — R By e e T I LT —
' W03 24 51.0°
01770 ] Tieover 10200 to NN Berry Water station Potable hT‘_—'_sz " 56.7"

6,652bbls

WA03 29° 04.2°




Py

iv

ate Volume of uality of
Test Well Location Discharge " Source of Water Water Discharge Location
07/27110 Calmon Booster 210bbis bouBL WATER STA. Potable  |N32 1650.81"
‘ . * W103 44'25.54"
[ 07/27710 Sand Dunes Booster 210Bbis DOUBLE M WATER STA. Potable . |N32 1560.72

. W103 4505.32"




